

Shahna Bond

Registered Nurse

Long Beach, CA 90804

shahnabond@gmail.com

+1 562 544 5762

RN with 15+yrs. experience working in critical care areas at acute care facilities. I am currently seeking new opportunities to gain knowledge and use my critical care experience preferably in surgical care areas in medical facilities or in outpatient settings.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Home Health Nurse

Gento- nursing without walls - Southern California

March 2020 to Present

Home health registered nurse that provides assessments, accurately reporting signs and symptoms to physicians and care coordinators to provide optimal patient care. patients stay in the comfort of their own home and get a variety of Nursing care that include wound care, infusions, blood draws, Foley catheter care, peg tube and feeding, discharge summaries, start of care assessments and collaborating patient care with other clinicians on patient care team.

Travel Nurse

Lead Healthstaff - Burbank, CA

December 2019 to February 2020

Travel nurse in ICU at acute care facility caring for medical, surgical, and neurological critical patients. Cerner charting , flexible with patient assignments able to float to telemetry and med/surg floors.

Registered Nurse

ELITE NURSING SERVICES - Orange County, CA

September 2019 to November 2019

Registry RN working per diem at various acute care facilities. Working in critical care units and pacu area.

Preop Pacu RN

Sca surgical affiliates - Long Beach, CA

April 2019 to August 2019

Registered nurse in Fast paced outpatient surgical center. Admitted patients and prepped them for surgery. Maintained standards to care and collaborated with multidisciplinary team. Recovered patients after surgery in post op area. Educated patient and families on discharge instructions for optimal results after surgery.

ICU RN

Los Alamitos Medical Center - Los Alamitos, CA

January 2018 to January 2019

ICU nurse in critical care unit. High acuity patients with acute and chronic conditions. Cared for patients with Post op neuro surgeries , abdominal , orthopedic etc...

Registered Nurse (RN)

KPG HEALTH SERVICES - El Segundo, CA
November 2014 to January 2018

Providence Saint John's Hospital (Santa Monica, CA), St. Bernadine Hospital (San Bernardino, CA) and St. Mary's Medical Center (Long Beach, CA). Lakewood regional, USC Keck, LCMT and st Joseph in Orange, Ca

Registry nurse in critical care areas in various facilities . Able to be flexible and ability to learn new areas quickly and competently.

ICU RN

PROVIDENCE LITTLE COMPANY OF MARY - Torrance, CA
August 2015 to November 2016

Performed all tasks within a patient-centered environment and provided care to high acuity patients in the acute care setting.

ICU RN

Kaiser Permanente - Downey, CA
August 2009 to November 2013

I worked in ICU as staff RN, Relief charge nurse, preceptor of students and employees, assisted with nurse educator on projects.

Stroke coordinator from 6/2012-11/2013 where I educated employees on stroke core measures and protocols.

Travel Nurse

Emerald Health Services - Marina del Rey, CA
October 2006 to August 2009

Registered Nurse traveling to various acute care hospitals. Have the ability to adapt to new hospitals in various clinical care areas quickly and efficiently.

ICU RN

Sparks Regional Medical Center - Fort Smith, AR
July 2005 to October 2006

New graduate in critical care unit. Attended critical care course while learning clinical skills to work in intensive care unit at a teaching facility. Patient population were diverse and high acuity ie...Trauma , cardiac , neuro, surgical, and medical patients.

Education

Associate in Nursing

University of Arkansas-Fort Smith - Fort Smith, AR
August 2001 to May 2005

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: June 2022

State: CA

Skills

- Cerner (8 years)
- Epic
- Meditech
- Pacu
- Charge nurse experience (5 years)
- Preceptor of new grads and employees (5 years)
- Home Care
- Critical care experience
- ICU Experience

Certifications and Licenses

Registered Nurse (RN)

June 2020 to June 2022

California license 688842

BLS, ACLS

December 2020 to December 2022

NIHSS

November 2020 to November 2021

Assessments

Nursing Skills: Clinical Judgment — Expert

April 2020

Assessing a patient's condition and implementing the appropriate medical intervention.

Full results: [Expert](#)

Direct Care — Highly Proficient

October 2019

Showing sensitivity and enthusiasm while providing care to patients.

Full results: [Highly Proficient](#)

Electronic Medical Records Knowledge — Expert

September 2019

Knowledge of EMR data, associated privacy regulations, and best practices for EMR use.

Full results: [Expert](#)

Work Style: Conscientiousness — Expert

October 2019

Tendency to be well-organized, rule-abiding, and hard-working.

Full results: [Expert](#)

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.